

Item No	Item Specification	UNIT (Use for Estimate & Price)	Estimate	Revised Estimate for Retender Items on HP06-2024SVP/02	Item Status
10	Amiodarone 50mg/ml, injection, 3ml	Each	187,944	119,296	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
28	Dantrolene 20mg, injection, 70ml	Each	2,231	1,199	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
55	Furosemide 10mg/ml, injection, 25ml	Each	141,820	n/a	Deleted: Product no longer available in SA
58	Glucagon 1mg, injection, 1ml	Each	27,069	18,046	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
59	Glyceryl trinitrate 1mg/ml, injection, 10ml	Each	76,910	n/a	Deleted: Product no longer available in SA
60	Glycopyrronium bromide 0.2mg/ml, injection, 2ml	Each	994,360	566,907	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
61	Haloperidol 10mg/ml, injection, 2ml	Each	5,320	n/a	Deleted: Product no longer available in SA
62	Haloperidol 5mg/ml, injection, 1ml	Each	126,068	80,204	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
68	Insulin analogue, Human, Long-acting, 100 u/ml, vial, 10ml	Each	312,660	n/a	Deleted: Alternative product available on contract
70	Insulin analogue, Human, Ultrafast-acting 100 u/ml, vial, 10ml	Each	3,200	n/a	Deleted: Alternative product available on contract
71	Insulin, Biosynthetic, Human, Isophane, 100 u/ml, disposable pen, 3ml	Each	3,133,820	n/a	Deleted: Alternative product available on contract
73	Insulin, Biosynthetic, Human, Biphasic, 100 u/ml, soluble 30% and Isophane 70%, disposable pen, 3ml	Each	14,563,930	9,709,286	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02 This item will form part of the procurement class
75	Insulin, Biosynthetic, Human, Soluble, 100 u/ml, disposable pen, 3ml	Each	2,172,690	n/a	Deleted: Alternative product available on contract
83	Labetalol 5mg/ml, injection, 20ml	Each	213,424	142,284	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
90	Lorazepam 4mg, injection, 1ml	Each	800,551	533,702	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
93	Methylprednisolone 125mg, (as sodium succinate) injection, 2ml	Each	18,316	12,211	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
94	Methylprednisolone 40mg, (as sodium succinate) injection, 1ml	Each	1,620	1,080	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
95	Methylprednisolone 500mg, (as sodium succinate) injection, 8ml	Each	100,020	66,787	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
110	Neostigmine 0.5mg, injection, 1ml	Each	39,095	23,947	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
117	Oxytocin 5iu, Ergometrine 0.5mg, injection, 1ml	Each	220,094	146,731	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
130	Promethazine 25mg/ml, injection, 1ml	Each	936,962	624,641	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
134	Protamine 10mg/ml, injection, 5ml	Each	70,490	46,993	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
135	Quinine 300mg, injection, 1ml	Each	14,120	n/a	Deleted: Product no longer available in SA
136	Ranitidine 25mg/ml, injection, 2ml	Each	516,066	n/a	Deleted: Product no longer available in SA, alternative product available on contract
139	Salbutamol 0.5mg, injection, 1ml	Each	137,559	91,706	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
143	Somatropin 14 - 16 IU (5 - 6 mg) injection	Each	34,114	21,577	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
145	Streptokinase 1.5MU injection	Each	9,156	5,143	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
146	Suxamethonium 50mg/ml, injection, 2ml	Each	553,180	368,786	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02
150	Thiopentone 0.5g, injection, 20ml	Each	9,416	n/a	Deleted: Product no longer available in SA
153	Vecuronium 4mg, injection, 2ml	Each	8,940	n/a	Deleted: Low Volumes
163	Olanzapine 10mg injection	Each	63,926	39,457	Retender on HP06-2024SVP/02